October 12, 1995

Mr. Donald A. Reid, Vice President
Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

Farry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY NON-CODE REPAIR OF SERVICE WATER PIPING - VERMONT YANKEE
NUCLEAR POWER STATION (TAC NO. M93685)

Dear Mr. Reid,

By letter dated September 15, 1995, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

requested relief from the requirements of the American Society of Mechanical

Engineers (ASME) Code for repair of a leak in the service water system piping
at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. The piping is ASME Code Class 3
and the leak is located in the Reactor Building Torus Area.

The NRC staff has reviewed your request and concludes that relief may be
granted from the Code repair requirements in this case. The staff’s Safety
Evaluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phillip F. McKee, Director

Project Directorate I-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/I1
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-271
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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October 12, 1995

Mr. Donald A. Reid, Vice President
Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY NON-CODE REPAIR OF SERVICE WATER PIPING - VERMONT YANKEE
NUCLEAR POWER STATION (TAC NO. M93685)

Dear Mr. Reid,

By letter dated September 15, 1995, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

requested relief from the requirements of the American Society of Mechanical

Engineers (ASME) Code for repair of a leak in the service water system piping
at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. The piping is ASME Code Class 3
and the leak is located in the Reactor Building Torus Area.

The NRC staff has reviewed your request and concludes that relief may be
granted from the Code repair requirements in this case. The staff’s Safety
Evaluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phillip F. McKee, Director

Project Directorate I1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-271
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
cc w/encl: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20556-0001

October 12, 1995

Mr. Donald A. Reid, Vice President
Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY NON-CODE REPAIR OF SERVICE WATER PIPING - VERMONT YANKEE
NUCLEAR POWER STATION (TAC NO. M93685)

Dear Mr. Reid,

By letter dated September 15, 1995, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

requested relief from the requirements of the American Society of Mechanical

Engineers (ASME) Code for repair of a leak in the service water system piping
at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. The piping is ASME Code Class 3
and the leak is located in the Reactor Building Torus Area.

The NRC staff has reviewed your request and concludes that relief may be
granted from the Code repair requirements in this case. The staff’s Safety

Evaluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

-

/ i ;
/% //[_‘Mcéus-
Phillip F. McKee, Director
Project Directorate 1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-271
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page



D. Reid
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Company

cc:

Mr. Jay Thayer, Vice President
Yankee Atomic Electric Corporation
p580 Main Street

Bolton, MA 01740-1398

Regional Administrator, Regiun I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

R. K. Gad, III

Ropes & Gray

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110-2624

Mr. Richard P. Sedano, Commissioner
Vermont Department of Public Service
120 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05602

Public Service Board
State of Vermont
120 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05602

Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Town of Vernon

P.0. Box 116

Vernon, VT 05354-0116

Mr, J. P. Pelletier, Vice President

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, VT 05301

Mr. Robert J. Wanczyk, Plant Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
P.0. Box 157, Governor Hunt Road
Vernon, VT 05354

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

G. Dana Bisbee, Esq.
Deputy Attorney General
33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301-6937

Resident Inspector

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 176

Vernon, VT 05354

Chief, Safety Unit

Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Mr. David Rodham, Director

ATTN: James Muckerheide
Massachusetts Civil Defense Agency
400 Worcester Rd.

P.0. Box 1496

Framingham, MA 01701-0317

Mr. Raymond N. McCandless
Vermont Division of Occupational
and Radiological Health
Administration Building
Montpelier, VT 05602

Mr. J. J. Duffy

Licensing Engineer

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation

580 Main Street

Bolton, MA 01740-1398



